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Thursday, September 1, 2016 at 1:21:05 PM Pacific Daylight Time

Re: WSPA account
email: "stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu
Stephanie Berryhill"
To: email: "admin@wspa.net admin@wspa.net" , email: "barbara_puhl@enumclaw.wednet.edu Barbara Puhl"

Yeah!  I'm in!

I don't want to go a day without my WSPA membership!

Thanks Jennifer for your quick response.  

sb

On Thu, Sep 1, 2016 at 1:17 PM, admin@wspa.net <admin@wspa.net> wrote:

Hi Stephanie,

 

My apologies – we had a bit of technical issue this morning I am just working out!

I do show that your membership is current for the 2016-2017 school year. 

 

I have also reset your username and password for you:

 
username is your email address
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Password is “wspa” (all lower case)

 

Please let me know if you are able to login. If not, I will do a li�le more digging into the issue!

 

Please accept my apologies for the trouble and inconvenience.

 
Thank you,

 

Jennifer 

 

From: Stephanie Berryhill [mailto:stephanie_berryhill@enumclaw.wednet.edu] 

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 1:10 PM

To: admin@wspa.net

Subject: WSPA account
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Hi Chris,

 

I received the email today that my WSPA account expired.  Barb Puhl did our joint PO and registered 
for both of us earlier in August but, my account shows expired and Barb's does not.

I tried the "I forgot my password" tool but, the system is not recognizing my email.  I think we messed 
up on the registration!

 

Can you help?  Thanks so much!!

-- 

Stephanie Berryhill
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Human Relations

Enumclaw School District

360-802-7113

-- 

Stephanie Berryhill

Human Relations

Enumclaw School District

360-802-7113


